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ExHIBIT No. 74

In reply refer to Initials and No. Op-10D-MD
NAvY DEPARTMENT,
OFFICE oF THE CHIEF OF NAVAL OPERATIONS,
Washington, November 7, 1941.

Drear MustarHA: This is in reply to your letter of October 22, 1941, It was
fine to hear from you and to learn that you are in fine fettle.

Ok on the dispositions which you made in connection with the recent change
in the Japanese Cabinet. The big question is—\What next?

I note the great desirability of many things for the Pacific Fleet—particularly
destroyers and cruisers. We just haven't any destroyers or cruisers to give you
at the moment, nor is the prospect bright for getting any for you in the near future.
1 fully appreciate your need for them. We could profitably employ twice the
number we now have if they were available. I will not burden you with a recital
of King's troubles, but he is up against it for DDs for escort—and defense against
raiders.

The NORTH CAROLINA and WASHINGTON are not expected to be available
before March. As pointed out in my letter of September 23, 1941, I do not think
any permanent assignment of either, or hoth of these ships can be made at this
time. We are assigning them to King now in the interest of training—servicing,
ete.

With the possible exception of one division, it is our intention to send the long-
range submarines to the Pacific as they come along. As you no doubt know,
twenty-seven (27) of the 1525-ton SS are due for completion in calendar 1942.

Due to the urgency for providing the destroyers of the Atlantic Fleet with high-
speed anti-submarine searching equipment, 27 of the 29 Model QC retractile
domes and projectors have been diverted from mine craft of the Pacific Fleet and
Local Defense Force destroyers in the Pacific to the Atlantic Fleet. Inasmuch
as the power stacks, controls, ete., for the 29 QC equipments need not be installed
in the Atlantic Fleet, it will be necessary for the manufacturer to produce only 27
additional retractile domes and projectors in order to complete the QC equipments
required for the ships from which the equipment has been diverted. The Bureau
of Ships is being requested to expedite procurement of the additional domes and
projectors. This additional procurement should not require a great deal of time
since the manufacturer is tooled for this production.

Two of the original order of 29 complete QC equipments will be delivered to
the Pacific Fleet. Additionally, two preliminary models (one at Mare Island
and one at Norfolk) can be made available to Commander-in-Chief, Pacific
Fleet, as soon as installation plans for this new type of retractile dome equip-
ment can be completed by the Navy Yards concerned.

I note your criticism of the Gunnery Radar. The Model FA fire control
RADAR is the first production equipment for the Navy. This equipment is
unsatisfactory because of its low-power output and the short life of the vacuum
tubes. Only ten production models were manufactured; these were manu-
factured for the purpose of tooling the shops for later and improved models
and to act as “stop-gap” equipment until an improved model could be developed
and manufactured. The FA equipment was installed in eight HONOLULU
Class CLs, WICHITA, and Radio Materiel School, Bellevue.

The improved fire control equipment is the Model FC. This equipment em-
ploys magnetron generators and has a very much higher powered output. It
should be understood, however, that because of the high frequencies used by
fire control RADAR, long ranges on aircraft cannot be obtained. The long
range aircraft detection equipment is intended to be used for the purpose of
tracking aircraft until the aircraft are within range of the fire control RADAR.
Fire control RADAR will detect and range on aircraft at ranges greatly in
excess of the ranges of the antiaircraft guns.

Relative to the two Seatrain vessels which we recently acquired and which
are now undergoing conversion for use in transporting aircraft, they now have
readiness dates of December 2nd and December 16th. It is our present intention
to assign one to the Train of the Atlantic Fleet and one to the Base Force, Pacific,
but if we have to send planes to the Near East, we may have to use these ships
for this purpose. We are also going to take over the remaining other 3 vessels
of this type and propose to use them un-converted for anticipated transport of



1360 CONGRESSIONAL INVESTIGATION PEARL HARBOR ATTACK

planes to Burope—Russia—China—3F May have to charter them rather than take
them over—in order conscrve Navy personncl.

Your study of the installations and defenses of Wake, Midway, Johnston, and
Palmyra arrived in the Department yesterday. It is being routed to War Plans
for study. I had an opportunity to skim through it hurriedly, and it looked
like a very good paper. It will be of such help to us.

In connection with the aircraft routes to the Orient via a southerly detour,
1 am enclosing a copy of a letter which I wrote to Admiral Bloch.

Admiral Lyster, the Fifth Sea Lord, recently visited us. He is quite a chap
and impressed us as knowing his job, and being a very able officer. I am en-
closing, as being of possible interest to you, copies of the notes which he gave
to us as a result of his observations on the manuer in which we employ our
aircraft.

In addition, I am sending a copy of the notes made by Captain Lord Louis
Mountbatten as the result of his observations in the fleet. He, too, impressed
me as being a very capable officer. 1 am sure much good will result from the
observations of both of these officers.

Things seem to be moving steadily towards a crisis in the Pacific. Just when
it will break, no one can tell. The principle reaction I have to it all is what I
have written you before; it continually gets “worser and worser”! A month
may see, literally, most anything. fTwo irreconcilable policies can not go on
forever—particularly if one party can not live with the set up. It doesn’t
look good.

Al}l good wishes.

Sincerely,

BETTY.
Admiral H, E. Kimmel, U. S. N,,
USS PENNSYLVANIA
c¢/o Postmaster, San Francisco, California.
British movement of BB to far east area—I hope—vill be completed in De-

cember.
[Nore.—Handwritten matter in italics.]
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